Mr Richard Gleeson

Hi Volt Ireland Limited
Ballyduff

Thurles

Co Tipperary

12 September 2013
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I refer to your letter of 17 July 2013 received by the Agency on 30 July 2013 regarding

your request to have your existing licence technically amended.

I am to advise that the Agency has decided not to amend your existing licence, for the
reasons as outlined in the attached Inspector’s Report. Should you wish to proceed with

the proposed changes, please submit a licence review application.

Please arrange a pre-application meeting with the Agency to discuss your application.

Yours sincerely

oeleen Keavey
Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl




